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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Gregory B. Gregson <ggregson@marklshidlerinc.com>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 7:35 AM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] FW: C-141 - State 23-1, M-23-T14S-R34E, Lea Co., NM - 30-025-20419 - 32135

Dear Ms. Venegas: 
Pls. see below an email regarding the above Re matter. 
 
Best Regards, 
  
Gregory B. Gregson 
Operations Manager 
  

 
Mark L. Shidler, Inc. - Petroleum Exploration & Production 
1313 Campbell Rd., Bldg. D 
Houston, TX 77055 
Direct: (713) 481-6487 
Main: (713) 222-9291 
Fax: (713) 224-5523 
 

From: Gregory B. Gregson  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 12:42 PM 
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: C-141 - State 23-1, M-23-T14S-R34E, Lea Co., NM - 30-025-20419 - 32135 
 
Dear Mr./Mrs. Rose-Coss: 
Yesterday I contacted the dirt contractor (leaving a voice mail message) for a date to begin/initiate removal of the oil 
contaminated soils at the above Re production site.  As of this writing, I have not received a reply/notice from them 
(Liberty Maintenance Service)  
 
Best Regards, 
  
Gregory B. Gregson 
Operations Manager 
  

 
Mark L. Shidler, Inc. - Petroleum Exploration & Production 
1313 Campbell Rd., Bldg. D 
Houston, TX 77055 
Direct: (713) 481-6487 
Main: (713) 222-9291 
Fax: (713) 224-5523 
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From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 9:17 AM 
To: Gregory B. Gregson <ggregson@marklshidlerinc.com> 
Subject: RE: C-141 - State 23-1, M-23-T14S-R34E, Lea Co., NM - 30-025-20419 - 32135 
 
Hello Mr. Gregson, 
 
I was curious to the status of the remediation of this release?  I’m reviewing old emails trying to keep things from falling 
through the cracks and just want to make sure you are not waiting on me for anything? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Dylan Rose-Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476-3488 
 

From: Gregory B. Gregson <ggregson@marklshidlerinc.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 12:21 PM 
To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] C-141 - State 23-1, M-23-T14S-R34E, Lea Co., NM - 30-025-20419 - 32135 
 
Gentlemen: 
Pursuant Mr. Kautz’s request of this date, please find attached various documents regarding the crude oil release at the 
above Re well.  
 
Best Regards, 
  
Gregory B. Gregson 
Operations Manager 
  

 
Mark L. Shidler, Inc. - Petroleum Exploration & Production 
1313 Campbell Rd., Bldg. D 
Houston, TX 77055 
Direct: (713) 481-6487 
Main: (713) 222-9291 
Fax: (713) 224-5523 
 


